FILED 8/16/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08485-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ANORTH FLORIDA

QY COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEMS

August 16, 2024

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20240106-WU - Application for a revenue-neutral uniform water rate
restructuring limited proceeding in Alachua, Duval, Leon, Okaloosa, and Washington
Counties, by North Florida Community Water Systems, Inc.

Dear Commission Clerk,

North Florida Community Water Systems, Inc. (NFCWS) hereby submits for filing newspaper
publications pursuant to Rule 25-30.446(3), Florida Administrative Code. Affidavits of
publications will be submitted after receipt.

Please include these in the above referenced docket file.
In addition, total publication cost equaled $407.11 to be considered for rate case expense.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (727) 848-8292, ext. 245.

Respectfully Submitted,

L

Troy Rendell

Vice President

Investor Owned Utilities

// for North Florida Community Water Systems, Inc.

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard ~ New Port Richey, Florida 34652
Tel: 727-848-8292



Troz Rendell

From: Tallahassee Legals <tdlegals@gannett.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Troy Rendell

Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.

*CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

THANK YOU for your ad submission!

This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your
records.

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Tallahassee Democrat's online
Classifieds HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Changes and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to
your first publication date.

Job Details Schedule for ad number LSAR01457920
Order Number:
Mon Aug 19, 2024

LSARD145792
i ; Tallahassee Democrat
Classification:
Public Notices All Zones
Package:

General Package
Additional Options:
1 Affidavit $2.00
Base amount:
$3852

Service fee:

$1.54
Cash/Check/ACH

Discount:

-$0.00

Total payment:

$40.06

As an incentive for customers, we provide
a discount off the total order cost equal to
the 3.99% service fee if you pay with
Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by
Cash/Check/ACH and save! In no event
are service fees refundable.

Payment Type:

visa

Account Details

William Rendell

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd

New Port Richey, FL [] 34652
727-777-2508

trendell@uswatercorp.net

U.S. Water Services Corporation




Credit Card - vigg **** i

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN fthat
North Florida Community Water
Systems (NFCWS) has filed adn
application for d revenue-neutrdl
water rate restructuring limited
proceeding in Alachua, Duval, Leon,
Okaloosa, and Washintfon counfies.
This application was filed in pursu-
ant to Rule 25-30.445, Florida Admin-
istrative Code. The dpplication was
assigned Docket No. 20240106-WU.
In its petition for limited proceeding,
NFCWS seeks uniform water rates
for these systems. NFCWS states
that the various rates charged by
edch system cdre widely disparate.
A copy of the petition and Minimum
Filing Requirements (MFRs) cadn
be dccessed on the Commission’s
website: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/
Publication Dates

LL00000000




Tro! Rendell il

From: Panama City Legals <legals@pcnh.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Troy Rendell

Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.

*CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.™

THANK YOU for your ad submission!

This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your
records.

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Panama City News Herald's online
Classifieds HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Changes and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to
your first publication date.

Job Details Schedule for ad number LSAR01457840
QOrder Number: Wed Aug 21’ 2024

LSAR0145784
i n Y Panama City News Herald
Classification:
Public Notices All Zones
Package:

General Package
Additional Options:
1 Affidavit $2.00
Base amount:
$45.78

Service fee:

$1.83
Cash/Check/ACH

Discount:

-$0.00

Total payment:

547 61

As an incentive for customers, we provide
a discount off the total order cost equal o
the 3,99% service fee if you pay with
Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by
Cash/Check/ACH and save! In no event
are service fees refundable.

Payment Type:

visa

Account Details

William Rendell

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd

New Port Richey, FL [1 34652
727-777-2508

trendell@uswatercorp.net

U.S. Water Services Corporation




Credit Card - viga *****+exns E

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
North Florida Community Water
Systems (NFCWS) has filed an
application for a revenue-neutral
water rate restructuring Ilimited
proceeding in Alachua, Duval, Leon,
Okaloosa, and Wcashinton counfties.
This application was filed in pursu-
ant to Rule 25-30.445, Floridd Admin-
istrative Code. The application was
assighed Docket No. 20240106-WU.
Inits petition for limited proceeding,
NFCWS seeks uniform water rates
for these systems. NFCWS states
that the various rates charged by
edch system dre widely disparate.
A copy of the petition and Minimum
Filing Requirements (MFRs) cdn
be accessed on the Commission’s
website: http:/www.psc.state.fl.us/
Publication Dates

LL00000000
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Troz Rendell

From: Northwest Florida Legals <legals@nwfdailynews.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Troy Rendell

Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
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

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Northwest Florida Daily News's online
Classifieds HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Changes and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to
your first publication date.

Job Details Schedule for ad number LSAR01457830
Order Number: Tue Aug 20, 2024

L5A3014§783 Northwest Florida Daily News
Classification:

Public Notices All Zones

Package:

General Package

Additional Options:
1 Affidavit $2.00

Base amount:
$55.90

Service fee:
$2.23
Cash/Check/ACH

Discount:

-$0.00

Total payment:

$58.13

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




Credit Card - viga **#xwesex e

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN fthat
North Florida Community Water
Systems (NFCWS) has filed an
application for a revenue-neutrdadl
water rate restructuring Ilimited
proceeding in Alachua, Duval, Leon,
Okaloosa, and Washinton counfties.
This application was filed in pursu-
ant to Rule 25-30.445, Florida Admin-
istrative Code. The application wdads
assighed Docket No. 20240106-WU.
In its petition for limited proceeding,
NFCWS seeks uniform water rates
for these systems. NFCWS statfes
that the various rates charged by
each system cdre widely disparate.
A copy of the pefition and Minimum
Filing Requirements (MFRs) can
be daccessed on the Commission’s
website: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/
Publication Dates

00000000




Trox Rendell

From: Gainesville Legals <GainesvilleLegals@gannett.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 9:57 AM

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

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Gainesville Sun's online Classifieds

HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Changes and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to

your first publication date.

Job Details
Order Number:
LSAR0145774

Classification:
Public Notices

Schedule for ad nhumber LSAR01457740

Wed Aug 21, 2024
Gainesville Sun
All Zones

Package:

General Package
Additional Options:
1 Affidavit $2.00
Base amount:
$58.58

Service fee:

$2.34

Cash/Check/ACH

Discount:

-50.00

Total payment:

$60.92

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




Credit Card - viga ***ririe e

Notice of Limited Proceeding Filing
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
North Florida Community Water
Systems (NFCWS) has filed an
application for o revenue-neutradl
water rate restructuring Ilimited
proceeding in Alachuad, Duval, Leon,
Okaloosa, and Washinton counfies.
This dpplication was filed in pursu-
ant to Rule 25-30.445, Florida Admin-
istrative Code. The dapplication was
assigned Docket No. 20240106-WU.
In its petition for limited proceeding,
NFCWS seeks uniform water rates
for these systems. NFCWS states
that the various rates charged by
each system are widely disparate.
A copy of the petition and Minimum
Filing Requirements (MFRs) can
be accessed on the Commission’s
website: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/
Publication Dates

00000000




Trox Rendell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

L I 4
e e — e SE SE Sl S S Sl BEll e el el -SSR |

Jacksonville FL Legals <legals@jacksonville.com>
Friday, August 16, 2024 9:55 AM

Troy Rendell

Thank you for placing your order with us.

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

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Florida Times-Union's online Classifieds
HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Changes and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to
your first publication date.

Job Details

Order Number:
LSAR0145765
Classification:
Public Notices
Package:
General Package
Additional Options:
1 Affidavit $2.00
Base amount:
$192.32

Service fee:
$7.67

Cash/Check/ACH

Discount:

-$0.00

Total payment:

$199.99

As an incentive for
customers, we provide a
discount off the total
order cost equal to the
3.99% service fee if you
pay with
Cash/Check/ACH. Pay
by Cash/Check/ACH and
save! In no event are
service fees refundable.
Payment Type:

visa

Account Details
William Rendell

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd

Schedule for ad number LSAR01457650

Tue Aug 20, 2024
Florida Times-Union
All Zones

Notice of filing water limited pr
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that North Florida
(NFCWS) has filed an application for a revenue-
turing limited proceeding in Alachua, Duval, Leot
counties. This application was filed in pursuant
Administrative Code. The application was assi
WU. In its petition for limited proceeding, NF
rates for these systems. NFCWS states that the
edch system dre widely disparate. A copy of -
Filing Requirements (MFRs) can be accessed on
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/
Publication Dates
00000000




New Port Richey, FL [
34852

727-777-2508
trendell@uswatercorp.net

U.S. Water Services
Corporation

Credit Card - visa
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